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ABSTRACT.

BENJAMIN F. ANDERSON,?

1 &2

o

9
10
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WILLIAM WHITE,

States that defendant was the owner of Lot No. 3. Block 2. Cunningham’s addition to Salem, Marion county,
Hlinois, and sold said Lot to Complainant on the 11tii of Nov. 1858, and conveyed said Lot to Complainaut by
Warranty deed.  Denies that White ever returned said Deed to Complainant. Denies Complainant’s pos-
seszion of said Deed. States that the consideration for said lot was to be Seven Hundred Dollars to be paid
as follows :  One Hundred Dollars down, which was paid in eash, and the balance to be pail in equal pay-
ments in one and two years, by two promissory notes, which were execnted on the day of said sale; one pay-

VS. 5 BILL FOR GENERAL RELIEF AND INJUNCTION.

able in one year, for the sum of three hundred dollars with ten per cent interest ; the other in two years for
same sum with like interest, to said White.

That said notes were secured by Mortgage on said Lot executed on the day aforesaid, duly recorded. That
one of said notes for the sum of three hundred dollars, became due on the 11th of Nov. 1859, and was not paid
—that Defendant brought a suit at law on said note together with a book account against Complainant and
got Judgment at the March Term, Marion Cirenit Court, A. D., 1860, for the sum of Three Hundred and
Eighty-three dollars and sixty-six cents. That execntion issued on said Judgement against said Complain-
ant, and that on or about the 20th of April, 1860, Defendant White entered into a new contract with Com-
plainant, by which White agreed to discharge said Judgment.and return said execution satisfied, and to de-
liver up to Complainant said note, and cancel said Mortgage for Three hundred dollars given by Complainant
and dated 11th Nov. 1860. It was agreed by both parties, that the One Hundred Dollars paid by Complain-
ant to White at the time of sale, should be applied by said White as rent at the rate of Bight Dollars per
month, for said Lot. i

That said. White then charged to Complainnnt’s account in said White’s Book, One Hundred Dollars, rent
for said Lot, and gave Complainant credit for sanve amount received as rent for said Lot.  That White exer-
cised ownership over said lot and has since tried to rent said Lot to other persons. That it was further agreed
by said parties, that Complainant should give White a horse worth $100 ; and pay the costs of said suit and
reconvey said Lot to White, in consideration of which White agreed to satisfy said Execution, and deliver
said note and cancel said Mortgage note, then not due.

That said White accepted said horse; that White ordered the Sherifi in writing, to return said execution
satisfied.

That Complainant has paid the costs of said suit at Law, and has nxade a Deed to said White for said lot
and tendeved the same to White and demanded said note and well and truly performed all his part of Lis
agreement.

'That White refused said Deed and refused to deliver said note, and without Complainant’s consent has re-
pudiated said contract and ordered the Sheriff to levy on the goods and chattels of Complainant, and which
Sheriff has done; and has levied on four horses and harness, one wagon, worth $800; to satisfy said execn-
tion, all of whigh are to be sold at public sale on the 11th day of August, 1860.

Prays that White be made a party to Detition, and waiving oath that he answer allegations in petitions—
that White, his Attorneys, and Agents, and said Sheriff Shaltz, be enjoined from selling said property.

That said property be released ; that White be ordered by the Court to deliver said note and Mortgage not
due and to accept said deed and that said Execution he returned satisfied—that White be summoned to ap-
pear at the August term, 1860, to answer said Petition, and that White and Shultz and Attorney, be enjoin-
ed from all further proceedings in said execution and prays general relief.

Complainants affidavit of the truth of Petition, and order of Court for writ of injunction &..

Cowplainants Bail in the penalty of Five Hundred Dollars, with usual condition and copy of writ of In-
junction.

Serviee of wiit of Injunction, return of Coroner W. H. Frazier,

White filed in Clerk’s office the sworn affidavit of Joseph Shultz, and said Defemdant and J. O. Chanee,
deputy clerk of said court, as follows :

‘“ Joseph Shultz, sdith he was Sheriff, Marion County, April, 1860, that an Exccution was placed in his

“ hands, referred to in Defendant’s affidavit herewith filed, that the statements thercin, as to said Fxe-
“ cution ; thé second one, the levy and sale are correct, that White on 12th April, 1869, during lifetime
“ of first Exccution, gave him a memorandum in writing, which affidavit was but to the effect that An-
*“ dérson and he (White,) had settled and that the Judgement would be satisfied. That a few days af-
ter 12¢h of April, 1860, White told Affiant that Anderson was to pay all costs, taxes and charges

“ and go under rent from term of first agreement, and givea horse and a deed of the premises forthwith
that if this was done then to enter satisfaction.

That affiant has not paid said costs, until after said Execution was returned and new one issued, nor until
the first of this weel, and that the instructions of White were not complied with, and therefore he did not
sdtisfy said Execution and Judgement.

The affidavits of Wm. White the defendant, shows that he owned Lot 3. Block 2. Cunningham’s adlition
to Salem. That he sold said property to Complaint, that he made deed for said property. Says that Le did
deliver said deed to Complainant ; that Complainant left same in Recorder’s office, for record. 'That record-
ing deed was to be paid for by Complainant ; that Complainant did not pay for it, and that Recorder did not
let him have it.
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That he did obtain Judgement against Complainant for $383,66 cts. on note as stated by Complainant ;—
and on note $36,12 for medical services included in said Judgement. That execution did issue thereon,
April 9, 1860 ; that on 12th April 1860, in lifetime of said execution, White did make a new contract with
Complainant, that said new contract if completed would rescind original contract.

That said terms are not truly stated by Complainant, but are thus :

That in consideration of said Complainant being in possession and having the use of said house, frowm the
1th of Nov. 1858, to 12th April, 1860 ; the $100 paid by him to affiant on 11th of November, 1858, as part
of the consideration for said Deed, should be applied as far as it went, to the rent of the house and lot from
11th of November 1858, and that said rent was then agreed upon at $8 per month ; that the ballance of said
rent then and to become due was at $8 per month, was to be paid Defendant.

That complainant was to be considered from that time as tenant. That said arrangement and every part
depended on its every part being completed by Complainant forthwith and if not then, the old contract was
to remain in tact and said Judgement was to remain in tact as security.

It was further a part of said contract, that Complainant should forthwith pay the costs of said Judgement
suit and all taxes on said property that Complainant should forthwith pay every demand for costs, taxes &ec.,
and should give a clear deed to said premises to defendant and remain as tenant rent payable monthly.

Denies that the truth of the charge that affiant should apply said $100, to said rent. Says it is untrue that
he charged $100 to Complainant that be credited same as rent.  Says that the application of said payment as
rent depended on complete fulfilment of said contract by Complainant forthwith and not otherwise.

Denies that affiant ever exercised ownership over said Lot since making said Deed to Complainant, and
never tried to rent said property since 11th of Nov. 18358, to any one ; that it was further agreed in said new
contract, that Complainant should give White, one horse valued at $100, and not $125. That it was agreed
that said horse was to be given and taxes and costs paid forthwith by Complainant ; that then only affiant
was to receive the old contract and credit said $100, on said rent, but if not so performed forthwith, then the
original contract was to stand, and said Judgement was to be as before unaltered by said new contract which
was a verbal one.

Says that if complainant had performed his part of said new contract he was to cancel the original oue.

Says he gave memorandum of xaid argeement to Joseph Shultz, Sheriff. Specifying that when all things
agreed between said parties were done if done forthwith then to satisfy said execution.

Says that complainant did not pay costs as agreed on, nor did he do so within a reasonable time, nor un-
til said execntion had expired and a new one issued, and not until the last four or five days, nor did he pay
taxes, nor did he ever tender to affiant said deed, nor did he ever demand said note of affiant, nor has he ner-
formed his contract.

The dffiant waited more thaw ninety days for performance by complainant—that he never performed as was
the contract. That said execation issued April 9th 1860, and returnable July 7th 1860, and second execu-
tion was issuediJuly 7th 1860, that since said Tth July, and after levy made thereon, and not until the last
four or five.days, did complainant pay said costs or attempt to perform said contract.

"That affiant called on complainant twice to pmfm m his agreement, and send messages to complainant ask-
mg performance prior to 9th June 1860. That comphmanc made no attempt to perform said acts until after
said second execution had been levied.

That as complainant had not done ln» part of contract forthwith affiant had a right to rescind the contract
and rely. on original one.

Thatgaffiant did order 2nd execntion rightfally.

Aftidavit and Jurat and endorsement filed &ec.

Affidavit of J. O. Chance, states that he is dcput) Clerk of Marion Circuit court and ex-officio deputy recorder.

"That deed from White to Anderson recorded in Book P page 46.  'Was ordered for record by complaiu-
ant and is still in Recorder’s Office subject to his control on payment of fees. That first exeention in said
case issued 9th April, 1860, and returned Tth July, 1860. When second execution issued, that the costs in
said caunse were not paid until after second execution issued—that judgement was obtained at March Term,
1860, on note for $300 and on note for $36,12 and interest &e.

At August term Marion Circuit court on 21st August 1860, following order was made.

On motion of complainant defendants ruled to answer by Thursday morning.

Aflterwards on the 22nd day of August, 1861, defendant filed demurrer to said bill as follows :

That the matters set forth in complainants bill are denied to be true as they are set forth that defendant
doth demar. thereat and showeth that complainant hath not made such a case as entitles him to relief. - W here-
upon defendant doth pray judgement that said bill be dismissed with costs &c., and showeth the following
causes. Complainant prays an injunction against Josepl Shultz, Sheriff, who is not made a party.

And on the 23d August, of said Term, defendant filed his answer to said bill as follows :

A W SN B-CIRR -

Defendant reserving all right of exceptions to said bill for injunction saith.

True, he was the owner of said lot and house described in said bill and, that he did make a deed to com-
plainant for same on 11th November, 1858, and was recorded in Marion county, Tllinois. Denies that he did
not deliver deed to complainant at the time of its execution says that complainant accepted said deed when it
was made to him, and had it placed in the records and that it is now subject to his, complainants order. Ad-
mits the consideration and mode of payment as is set forth in bill, that the notes and mortgage were made as
set forth in bill. Admits that judgement was had on first $300 note and another note of complainants for
medical services at the March term, Marion Circuit court for $383,66. That bill states truly when execution
issued on said judgment on the th of April, 1860 ; that on 12th of April 1860, defendant and complainant
made a new contract by parol. Denies that by said new contract defendant was to discharge said judgment
and return said execution satisfied and deliver to complainant said note and cancel said mortgage for $300
on said 11th November 1860, and denies that it was agreed that the $100 paid by complainant dowun should
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be applied Ly White on rent at the rate of $8 per month for said property and denies that he charged com-
plainant’s account on his books, $100, rent for said Lot and gave credit for same as received for said rent.
and denies that it was agreed at all by Defendant that complainant should give Defendant one horse worth
$100 or $125, and pay the rent of said lot to Defendant in consideration of which Defendant agreed to have
said execution satisfied, and deliver up said note, and cancel said Mortgage, and avers that said contract is un-
truly stated in said Bill.

Alleges that said contract was thus: That if said new contract was complied with by Complainant forth-
with and without delay. Defendant would rescind said original contract ; that in consideration that Com-
plainant was in possession and had the use of said property from 11th of November 1858, to 12th April 1860
that the $100 paid down as part of purchase money of said property, should be applied as far as it went, to
rent of said house $S per month from date of sale, that said Complainant should be considered as tenant from
date of new contract, and should continue such tenant. That complainant should pay the costs of said Judg-
ment suit, and all taxes on said house, and should execute a deed of Warrantee, to said property to defendant;
that complainant should give defendant a horse worth $100, not $125 ; that it was distinetly agreed that
each and all the terms of said contract should be complied with fully, forthwith and without delay, and that the
first contract should remain intact, and said Judgment stand as a security till said new contract should be pet-
formed fuliy——that the new contract should be done forthwith, then, and not before then said defendant was
to satisfy said Judgment return said execution satisfied—surrender said note and cancel said mortgage.

Defendant denies that he made the entry on his book account. That said credit depended on the fulfillment
of said contract by Complainant. Denies that he has exercised ownership over said property since 11th
Nov. 1858-—or that he has offered said lot since said time, for rent.  Admits that other parties applied to him
to rent which be refused to act on.

Denies that he made a written order in the terms or to the effect in Bill alleged directed to the Sheriff hav-
ing said execution in his hands. But admits that he gave a written order to Sheriff, that when said terms
stated by this answer were complied with to satisfy said execution d&ec.

That he was ready forthwith on his part to perform his part of said contract, and frequently urged said com-
plainant to perform his part of said contract. But avers that it was the essence of the contract that it should
be done forthwith and that he never altered or waived or extended the time or terms of fulfillment. Alleges
that said contract was not performed forthwith or within a reasonable time and is now unfulfilled on com-
plainant’s part.

Denies that said deed was ever tendered to defendant by complainant or any person for him—and denies
that said deed was ever made at the time agreed, or said costs paid.  Admits he received a horse worth $100
not $125—denies that said costs were paid, nor said taxes paid nor said deed made within a reasonable time
nor forthwith.

That more than ninety days elapsed after said contract was made, and that said contract was not performed
by complainant—that he ordered a new exceution and the old one returned on the 7th July 1860. That not
until after new execution jssued, and ninety days had elapsed, that complainant paid the costs—and had deed
made—if it was made, and not until said execution was levied, did the complainant pay said costs —that said
deed has never been tendered to defendant—nor did complainant pay said taxes as agreed.

Submits that he had a right to disregard said contract, and rely on his said Judgment, and says that le
had a right to treat said horse as a credit on said execution, and that he is willing to treat said horse as such
credit.  Denies that payment of said costs was in compliance with the contract—and that said deed had not
been made pursuant to contract. Admits the levy of said execution and advertisements for sale, but denies
the alleged value of said property levied on, e

Alleges that Joseph Shultz, sheriff, is not made a party to said Bill though injunction is prayed as to him.

That the injunction is prayed to continue until the bearing of the cause, only- -that complainant has made
no offer to do equity, and is not entitled to relief. Denies all frand and combination——denies each and all and
and every allegation not confessed, and asked to be dismissed with costs. Said answer is sworn to.

Whereupon the court made the following order Angast 23rd, 1860. The defendants by Parrish & Bassett,
his solicitor enter a motion to desolve the injunction herein which is set for Tharsday next, also on the date
aforesaid 23rd August, 1860, defendant by his attornies filed their affidavit signed by J. O. Chance, 0. W.
Baker and H. W. Kagan, as follows :

Jacob O Chance says that he is Deputy Clerk, that the Deed of conveyance from White to Anderson, of
Lot 3, Block 2 Cunningham’s Addition to Salem, remains on record in the Recorders office as the the pro-
perty of complainant. That when fees for recording are paid it will be given to him. 'That he has under-
stood from both parties that the agreement to settle, of April, 1860, was to be completed forthwith. That
about the 13th July, 1860, after second execution had issued he was asked by complainant to make a deed
from complainant to defendant of said lot. That said deed was executed, and by complainant and wife on
13th July, 1860, that said deed is in affiants possession and has not been delivered to defendant nor tendered to
him.  That complainant instructed affiant to hold it until he should call for it. The costs in said cause were
not paid until after second execution had issued.

That defendant has frequently inquired if deed had been made.

0. W. Baker, deposeth—he knew the parties and property in this cause described, that in the summer of
1860, he called on defendant and wanted to rent the said house and lot of him. 'That defendant refused to
rent it to him stating that the house and lot did not belong to him. 'That John Bennett told him that he
Bennett has applied to White to rent said property and that said White refused to rent to him beeause he
did not own it.

H. W. Eagan, deposeth that he is Clerk of Marion Cireuit court. That in November 1858, complainant
left in affiants office for record a deed from defendant to Lot 3 in Block 2, Cunningham’s Addition to Salem,
to said complainant. That said deed was recorded and subject to complainants order when fees were paid.

That about April 1860, complainant called on affiant to make a deed for said Lot to defendant, stating that
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that they arranged the dispute. that the deed was to be given to Jdefendant immediately.  That deponent did
not prepare it hecanse complainant did not give him the necessary facts. That complainant has ealled on
affiant for said deed and that affiant informed him that he could not make it as he had not the name of com-
plainants wife.

That complainant’s neglect caused said deed not to be made. That deponent understood at the time from
both parties herein, that the agreement to settle the difficulties between the parties, was to be completed with-
out delay or forthwith—that Ist execution issued 9th April, 1860, and was returned, July 7, 1860—when se-
cond execution issued which is still outstanding. That the costs were not paid until after the issue of the
second execution and not until a few days previous to the commencement of this suit—that the agreement for
settlement between the parties is not yet completed, and that said deed is not delivered to the defendant. De-
fendant has called several times on him to know if said deed had been made, but that affiant informed him it
had not heen done.

Afterwards complainant, to-wit: 30th Aug. 1860, filed in said office the affidavit of Danjel Nieswander, as
follows :  <“That about the last of April or 1st of May, affiant had conversation with Wm. White, the de-
fendant in conversation told him what a good trade he had made with complainant. He said he had taken the
property, he had sold to Anderson, back——that Anderson was to reconvey the property to him and had given
$100, and one horse, to take it back, which he considered good rent 1{5{3{1’?11201' 1ﬂonth, and that they were
square, having -settled up all their business—that White after the said tadk, of ereito sell said property to
him at $400, if affiant would build defendant a house. Said property is T6t*3. Block 2. in Cunningham’s
addition to Salem—that affiant says that previous to said talk, he had heard defendant offer to rent said prop-
erty to other persons.  Also on 30th August, affidavit of James Goldsbury was filed, as follows :

James Golesbury, saith, < that on or about the last of May or 1st of June, White defendant, while walk-
ing down to Railroad, passed the lot in controversy, White said to affiant that he had taken the property
back from Anderson and that if he had not done so he could have broken complainant up——that he did not
want to do so.

On the date aforesaid, complainant filled his Replication to answer, as follows :

Replication is general and formal.

On the 30th August, 1860, the following order was made, to-wit: This cause is submitted to the Jndge
upon Briefs to be decided at Chambers in vacation, order and decrec may be entered of this or next term as
to the court may seem just and equitable, and on the 1st Sept. A. D. 1860, defendant by his Attorney, sub-
mitted the following Brief, to-wit :

“Motion to dissolve Injunction.

Ist.  Bill alleges that deed from White to Anderson was never delivered to him. This is denied by the
answer and proved by affidavits of Eagan & Chance.

2d.  Defendant denies terms of new contract as set forth in Bill, and sets forth terms of contract, by which
it appears that the old contract was to be received on these terms.

Ist. The $100 paid at the time of trade should go as rent at $8 per month.

2d. Complainant to pay costs and all taxes and make deed to the Dafendant forthwith.

5d. To deliver to defendant a horse worth $100; all to be done and performed by complainant forthwith

There are two conditions precedent, to be done by Complainant, before satisfaction of .J udgment and surren-
der of note. This denial and averments of the answer denies and meets the apparent equity of the Bill.

Complainant never tendered a deed.  He must perform every condition precedent or offer to do so, before
he can maintain his suit. '

Time is the essence and tender must be made.

2d Scammon 447

Sth'Gil. 174

11th 111. 72

20th 111, 178

224 I11. 139

24 Gil. 327

3d. The clerk was dirvected to approve the security or injunction hond.  The statute is preemptorily in this
that the Court or Judge granting the Injunction shall approve the security,

The injunction is against Joseph Shultz, Sheriff, who is not a party to the Bill. The Court has no Juris-
diction over him as party to the suit.

4th. The horse we are willing shall be applied as a credit upon the excention or judgment. I am inclined
to the opinion that the demurrer ought to modify the injunction so as to compel a credit of the horse and al-
fow him to proceed for the ballance. ;

The injunction ought to be dissolved to all except the value of the horse. But as the pleadings and evi-
dence show an entirely differcut state of facts to that set up in the bill. We have a right to insist or a en-
tire dissolution of the injunction. 'We will be content that it may be modified’’

On the 20th October, 1860, in vacation, plaintiff filed affidavits of John Bennett, Thomas A. Brantin, Jo-
seph Shultz and I.. R. Andersou, as follows:

John Bennett, says that in the last part of April he was present and heard White say he had settled with
Anderson, and taken the house and lot back back from Anderson and ordered the execution returned and
jndgment satisfied, and that all difference between them was settled. That he had received %100 cash down
at the time of the sale and had got a horse from Anderson worth $100 in consideration that he would return
said execution satisfied. That the rent was to be $8 per month. That he considered the $100 and the horse
good rent for the property while Anderson occupied. White made a charge in his book and read to affiant
which was against complainant at $8 per month.  Then at another time after that he heard White say to
Anderson, you must make me that deed to house and lot.  Anderson said he had ordered H. W. Fagan, to
make it.  That White offered to rent affiant said house at $8 per month and said he had taken it back and
was anxions to rent it,
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Thomas A. Brunton, says that about the last of the month of May, 1860, he had a conservation with White,
that White offered to trade him the house and lot described in complainants bill and the house and lot when
Andy Harmon levied for affiants favor, &ec.

Joseph Shultz, says, that he is Sheriff of Marion county——that in April or May, 1860, Benjamin Anderson,
told him he would pay the costs in a suit and judgment gnd execution in case of White vs. Andarson, but
had not the money at that time to pay off said costs.

Larkin R. Anderson, says, about the last of May or 1st of June, 1860, White asked affiant to tell Com-
plainant to make out the deed to that lot, and that complainant and defendant had settled, and complainant
had paid defendant to take said Lot back——that he wanted said deed made, because life was uncertain, not that
he was in a hurry about it, on any other account——that if there was no danger of death, White did not care
about the deed, as long as complainant and defendant lived, there would be no danger of difficulty between
complainant and defendant on that account.

Plaintiff’s Briefs.

Ist. Time not the essence of the contract-—no time shown when contract was to be performed.

22d Illinois 653

20th Illinois 180

21th Iliinois 497 4

2d.  White shows no offer to deliver said notes not due, nor to cancel said Mortgage, or to tender
back the horse. Nor demanded the deed to justify abandonment of contract the failure must be total.

4th Gilman 333.

3rd. Though one party may not rescind himself, he may place it in the power of the other to do so by re-
tusal to perform. But the party suiting te rescind must perform all his duties under the contract.

Ist. Gillman £9-1600

Ist. Scammon 413

4th. White cannot rescind the contract and retain the house. A party can’t affirm a part of the contract
and rescind as to part. '

12th Illinois 335 13th Illinois 61. 12th Illinois 336. 13th Illinois 610.

When an agreement is mutal, neither party can sue until he has performed his part.

20th Tlinois 639

On the 10th of Nov. 1860, the Court makes the following order.

With a view that f{ull justice be done to the parties, the court doth decree that in the first place the com-
plainant within twenty days to-wit: by the 10th day of November 1860, tender to defendant a Warrantee
Deed, made by himself and wife of the lot in said Bill deseribed ; Lot 3. Block 2. in Cunningham’s Addi-
tion to Salem. to defendant his heirs and assigus.  That complainant within twenty days pays to defendant
the sum of $36, the residuc of the rent of said premises, up to the 15th of April, 1860. That complainant
within said twenty days, deliver to said defendant the possession of said premises and pay the costs of these
proceedings within said time, and on the payment of said $36, and said costs, and said tender of said Deeo
as aforesaid and on said surrender of said premises, it is ordered, and decreed that said defendaut do surrender
the note and Mortgage in Bill described, and that the Judgment therein be satisfied.

But in case of failure of said Complainant to perform his part of this decree, specilically within twenty days
from this date, to-wit: the 10th Nov. 1860. It is inthat case further decreed that the Injunction be dissolved
and forever held for nonght, and that White have leave to take execution on his judgement, and pursue his
remedies in his note and Mortgage as if no other contract had been made, provided that the price of the horse
($100,) be credited on said /i fu in case the same sued out in default of said Complainant executing said decree.

That said injunction be dissolved without costs to Joseph Shultz, and that complainant pay the costs of this
suit &e.  And leave is granted to either party to appeal or prosecute writ of error on entering into bonds of
$500, to be approved &e. .

W haveupon said White on the 30th day of November, 1860, filed his bond &e.

R g 0 3 B, i@ R ™M

The Court erred in pronouncing a final Decree in this cause for five reasons.

Ist.  Beecause all that was submitted to the Court for decision was a motion for dissolution of the Injune-
tion.  This is plain from the Defendant White's Brief, (see Record page 43,) notwithstanding the vagueness
of the order, (Record page 41.) Rev. Stat. 1845, page 383, Sec. 12.

2nd.  Becanse though answer and Replication were filed, no Testimony was taken, nor was the cause set
for hearing at the then next Term. Rev. Stat. 1845, page 96, sec. 32.

3rd.  Because it was not set down for final hearing at all neither or consent nor by operation of Law so as
to have final decree.

4th. Because all the Court could do in the cause at that stage of submission was to allow or depy the
motion for dissolution of the Injunction, certainly not decide the merits by plenary decree.

5th.  Because the Equity of the Bill was fully denied, and that denial in the answer substantially sustamed
by the affidavits.

The pleadings show two notes secured by Mortgage, on which were indépendent remedies. The injunction
related to but one note, yet the court decides as to both, though the second note might be in hands of
third parties not before the court. It is contrary to Allmon vs Vansant. 22 IIl. page 30.

‘The court evidently founded its decree on the assumption of evidence not before it—to-wit: the rents. It
evidently overlooked the points, reasons and cases cited in Whites Brief, which with the cases are now
referred to, viz:

2d Scammon 447, Tyler vs Young.

oth Gil. 174, Brown vs Cannon.

20th I11. 178, Bishop vs Newton.

22th I1l. 187, Conway vs Case. :

Oth Gil. 327, Andrews et. al. vs Sullivan.
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The vale that a party benefited by a Decree canuot assigu error does not operate here, no evidence was had
on which to found the allegation of benefit—to-wit: the Decree as to rents Allmon vs Vansant, 224 Il 30
sannot apply on this point.

The Decree is erroneous—1st. 1t is contrary to the chancery practice Act—2d. It acted oun assumed 2vi-
dence not before the court—3rd. It established a principle of judicial discretion, unprecedented, inequitablo,‘
to-wit: on a preliminary motion for dissolution of an injunction to pass a plenary Decree, where the whole
equity of the Bill is denied by the answer and sustained by affidavits, and while no evidence on the merits

was taken under the Replication—It is a prejudgment of a canse without hearing.

This canse ought to be remanded for decision on the motion to dissolve, with liberty to take Testimony and
set the cause for final hearing.

H;\:\'NIE «\r SNUTII, ATTORNEYS.
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ABSTRACT.

BENJAMIN F. ANDERSON,Q

1 &2

6

o <3

11

12

BILL FOR GENERAL RELIEF AND INJUNCTION.

Vs,
WILLIAM WHITE, S

States that defendant was the owner of Lot No. 8. Block 2. Cunningham’s addition to Salem, Marion county,
Ilinois, and sold said Lot to Complainant on the 1lth of Nov. 1858, and conveyed said Lot to Complainant by
Warranty deed. Denies that White ever returned said Deed to Complainant. Denies Complainant’s pos-
session of said Deed. States that the consideration for said lot was to be Seven Hundred Dollars to Le paid
as follows :  One Hundred Dollars down, which was paid in cash, and the balance to be paid in equal pay-
ments in one and two years, by two promissory notes, which were executed on the day of said sale; one pay-
able in one year, for the sum of three hundred dollars with ten per cent interest ; the other in two years for
same sum with like interest, to said White. 5

‘hat said notes were secured by Mortgage on said Lot executed on the day aforesaid, duly recorded. That
one of said notes for the sum of three hundred dollars, became due on the 11th of Nov. 1859, and was not paiud
—that Defendant brought a suit at law on said note together with a book account.against Complainant and
got Judgment at the March Term, Marion Cirenit Court, A. D, 1860, for the sum of Three Hundred and
Eighty-three dollars and sixty-six cents. That excention issued on said Judgement against said Complain-
ant, and that on or about the 20tk of April, 1860, Defeadant White entered into a new contract with Com-
plainant, by which White agreed to discharge said Judgment and return said execution satisfied, and to de-
liver up to Complainant said note, and cancel said Mortgage for Three hundred dollars given by Complainant
and dated 11th Nov. 1860. It was agreed by both parties, that the One Hundred Dollars paid by Cowplain-
ant to White at the time of sale, shonld be applied by said White as rent at the rate of Eight Dollars per
month, for said Lot.

That said White then charged to Complainnnt’s account in said White’s Book, One Hundred Dollars. vent
for said Lot, and gave Complainant eredit for same amount received as rent for said Lot. That White exer-
cised ownership over said lot and has since tried to rent said Lot to other persons. That it wax further agreed
by said parties, that Complainant should give White a horse worth $100 : and pay the costs of said suit and
reconvey said Lot to White, in consideration of which White agreed to satisfy said Execution, and deliver
said note and cancel said Mortgage note, then not due.

That said White accepted said horse ; that White ordered the Sheriff in writing, to return said execntion
satisfied.

That Complainant has paid the costs of said suit at Law, and has made a Deed to said White for said lot
and tendered the same to White and demanded said note and well and truly performed all his part of his
agreement.

That White refused said Deed and refused to deliver said note, and without Complainant’s consent has re-
pudiated said contract and ordered the Sheriff to lovy on the goods and chattels of Complainaut, and which
Sheriff has done; and has levied on four horses and harness, one wagon, worth $800; to satisfy said execn-
tion, all of which are to be sold at public sale on the 1ith day of Angust, 1860.

Prays that White be made a party to Petition, and waiving oath that he answer allegations in petitions—
that White, his Attorneys, and Agents, and said Sheriff Shultz, be enjoined from selling said property.

"That said property be released ; that White be ordered by the Court to deliver said note and Mortgage not
due and to accept said deed and that said Execution be retarned satisfied—that White be summoned to ap-
pear at the August term, 1860, to answer said Petition, and that White and Shultz and Attorney, be enjoin-
ed from all further proceedings in said execution and prays general relief.

Complainants affidavit of the truth of Petition, and order of Court for writ of injunction &,

Complainants Bail in the penalty of Five Hundred Dollars, with usual condition and copy of writ of Tu-
junction.

Service of writ of Injunction, return of Covoner W. H. Frazier.

White filed in Clerk’s office the sworn affidavit of Joseph Shultz, and said Defendant and.J. O. Chanee,
deputy clerk of said court, as follows

« Joseph Shultz, saith he was Sheriff, Marion County, April, 1860, that an Execution was placed in his

< hands, referred to in Defendant’s affidavit herewith filed, that the statements therein, as to said Exe-

i3

cution ; the second one, the levy and sale are correct, that White on 12th April, 1860, daring lifetime
« of first Execution, gave him a memorandum in writing, which affidavit was but to the effect that An-
< derson and he ( White,) had settled and that the Judgement would be satisfied. Thata few days al-
ter 12th of April, 1860, White told Affiant that Anderson was to pay all costs, taxes and charges
and go under rent from term of first agreement, and give a horse and a deed of the premises forthwith

<

€

<t that if this was done then to enter satisfaction.

"That affiant has not paid said costs, until after said Execution was returned and new one issued, nor until
the first of this week, and that the  instructions of White were not complied with, and therefore he did not
satisfy said Execution and Judgement.

The affidavits of Wm. White the defendant, shows that he owned Lot 3. Block 2. Cunningham’s addition
to Salem. That he sold said property to Complaint, that he made deed for said property. Says that he did
deliver said deed to Complainant ; that Complainant left same in Recorder’s office, for record. That record-
ing deed was to be paid for by Complainant ; that Complainant did not pay forit, and that Recorder did not
let him have it. '
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That le did obtain Judgement against Complainant for $383,66 cts. on note as stated by Complainant ;—
and on note $36,12 for medical services included in said Judgement. That execution did issue theveon,
April 9, 1860 ; that on 12th April 1860, in lifetime of said execution, White did make a new contract with
Complainant, that said new contract if completed would rescind original contract.

That said terms are not truly stated by Complainant, but are thus :

I'hat in consideration of said Complainant being in possession and having the use of said house, from the
11th of Nov. 1858, to 12th April, 1860 ; the $100 paid by him to affiant on 11th of November, 1858, as part
of the consideration for said Deed, should be applied as far as it went, to the rent of the house and lot from
11th of November 1858, and that said rent was then agreed upon at $8 per month ; that the ballance of said
rent then and to become due was at $8 per month, was to be paid Defendant.

That complainant was to be considered from that time as tenant. That said arrangement and every part
depended on its every part being completed by Complainant forthwith and if not then, the old contract was
to remain in tact and said Judgement was to remain in tact as security.

[t was further a part of said contract, that Complainant should forthwith pay the costs of said Judgement
suit and all taxes on said property that Complainant should forthwith pay every demand for costs, taxes dcc.,
and should give a clear deed to saill premises to defendant and remain as tenant rent payable monthly.

Denies that the trath of the charge that affiant should apply said $100, to said rent. Says it is untrue that
he charged $100 to Complainant that be credited same as rent.  Says that the application of said payment as
rent depended on complete fulfilment of said contract by Complainant forthwith and not otherwise.

Denies that afflant ever exercised ownership over said Lot since making said Deed to Complainant, and
never tried to rent said property since 11th of Nov. 1858, to any one ; that it was further agreed in said new
contract, that Complainant should give White, one horse valued at 100, and not $125. That it was agreed
that said horse was to be given and taxes and costs paid forthwith by Complainant ; that then only affiunt
was to receive the old contract and credit said $100, on said rent, but if not so performed forthwith, then the
original contract was to stand, and said Judgement was to be as before unaltered by said new contract which
was a verbal one.

Says that if complainant had pc}fmmcd his part of said new contract he was to cancel the original one.
Rays he gave memorandum of xaid argeement to Joseph Shultz, Sheriff. Specifying that when all things
agreed between said parties were done if done forthwith then to satisly said execution.

Says that complainant did not pay costs as agreed on, nor did he do so within a reasonable time. nor un-
til said execution had expired and a new one issued, and not until the last four or five days, nor did he pay
taxes, nor did he ever tender to affiant said deed, nor did he ever demand said note of affiant, nor has he per-
formed his contract.

The, afiant waited more than ninety days for performance by complainant—that he never performed as was
the contract.” That sail excention issued April 9th 1860, and returnable July 7th 1860, and second execn-
tion was issued July 7th 1860, that since said Tth July, and after levy made thereon, and not until the last
four or five day, did complainant pay said costs or attempt to perform said contract.

That affiant ¢alled on complainant twice to perform his agreement, and send messages to complainant ask-
mg performanee prior to Oth June 1860.  That complainant made no attempt to perform said acts until after
said second execution had been Jevied. : :

That as complainaut had not done his part of contract forthwith affiant had a right to rescind the contract
and rely on original one.

That atfant did order 2ud execution rightfully.

Affiilavit and Jurat and endorsement filed &e.

Affidavit of J. O. Chance, states that he is deputy Clerk of Marion Cirenit court and ex-officio deputy recorder.

That deed from White to Anderson recorded in Book P page 46.  Was ordered for record by complain-
ant and is still in Recorder’s Office subject to his control on payment of fees. That first execution in said
case issued 9th Aprii, 1860, and returned Tth July, 1860. When second execution issued, that the costs in
sald canse were not paid until after second execution issued—that judgement was obtained at March Term,
1=60, on note for $300 and on note for $36,12 and interest &e.

At Aungnst term Marion Cireuit court on 21st August 1860, following order was made.

On motion of complainant defendants ruled to answer by Thursday morning.

Aflterwards on the 22nd day of anrust 1861, defendant filed demurrer to said bill as follows

That the matters sct forth in complainants bill are denied to be true as they are set forth that defendant

doth demur thereat and showeth that complainant hath not made such a case as entitles him to relief. W here-
upon defendant doth pray judgement that said bill be dismissed with costs &c., and showeth the following
causes,  Complainant prays an injunction against Joseph Shultz, Sheriff, who is not made a party.

And on the 23d August, of said Term, defendant filed his answer to said bill as follows

< NN R«

Defendant reserving all right of exceptions to said bill for injunction saith.

True, he was the owner of said lot and house described in said bill and, that he did make a deed to com-
plainant for same on 11th November, 1858, and was recorded in Marion county, Illinois. Denies that he did
not deliver deed to complainant at the time of its execution says that complainant accepted said deed when it
was made to him, and had it placed in the records and that it is now subject to his, complainants order. Ad-
mits the consideration and mode of payment as is set forth in bill, that the notes and mortgage were made as
set forth in bill.  Admits that judgement was had on first $300 note and another note of complainants for
medical services at the March term, Marion Circuit court for $383,66. That bill states truly when execution
issued on said judgment on the Sth of April, 1860 ; that on 12th of April 1860, defendant and complainant
made a new contract by parol.  Denies that by said new contract defendant was to discharge said judgment
and return said execution satisfied and- deliver to complainant said note and cancel said mortgage for $300
on sald 11th November 1860, and denies that it was agreed that the $100 paid by complainant down shoyld



24

20

i

us

29

32

33

be applied by White on rent at the rate of $S per month for said property and denies that he charged com-
plainant’s aceount on his books, 100, rent for said Lot and gave credit for same as received for said rent,
and denies that it was agreed at all by Defendant that comyplainant should give Defendant one horse worth
100 or $125, and pay the rent of said lot to Defendant in consideration of which Defendant agreed to have
said execution satisfied, and deliver up said note, and cancel said Mortgage, and avers that said contract is un-
truly stated in said Bill.

Alleges that said contract was thus: That if said new contract was complied with by Complainant forth-
with and without delay. Defendant would rescind said original contract ; that in consideration that Com-
plainant was in possession and had the use of said property from 11th of November 1858, to 12th April 1860
that the $100 paid down as part of purchase money of said property, should be applied as far as it went, to
rent of said house $8 per month from date of sale, that said Cowplainant should be considered as tenant from
date of new contract, and should continue such tenant. That complainant should pay the costs of said Judg-
ment suit, and all taxes on said house, and should execute a deed of Warrantee, to said property to defendant;
that complainant should give defendant a horse worth $100, not $125 ; that it was distinctly agreed that
cach and all the terms of said contract should be complied with fully, forthwith and without delay, and that the
first contract should remain intact, and said Judgment stand as a security till said new contract should be per-
formed fuliy——that the new contract should be done forthwith, then, and not before then said defendant was
to satisfy said Judgment return said execution satisfiel—surrender said note and cancel said mortgage.

Defendant denies that he made the entry on his book account. That said credit depended on the fulfillment
of sail contract by Complainant. Denies that he has excrcised ownership over said property since 11th
Nov. 1858—or that he has offered said lot since said time, for rent. Admits that other parties applied to him
to rent which be refused to act on.

Denies that he made a written order in the terms or to the effect in Bill alleged directed to the Sheriff hay-
ing said execution in his hands. But admits that he gave a written order to Sheriff, that when said terms
stated by this answer were complied with to satisfy said execation d&e.

That he was ready forthwith on his part to perform his part of said contract, and frequently urged said com-
plainant te perform his part of said contract. But avers that it was the essence of the contract that it should
be done forthwith and that he never altered or waived or extended the time or terms of fulfillment. Alleges
that said contract was not performed forthwith or within a reasonable time and is now unfulfilled on com-
plainant’s part. ¢

Denies that said deed was ever tendered to defendant by complainant or any person for him—and denies
that said deed was ever made at the time agreed, or said costs paid. Admits e received a horse worth $100
not $125-—denies that said costs were paid, nor said taxes paid nor said deed wwade within a x:cn.wnable time
nor forthwith,

That more than ninety days clapsed after said contract was made, and that said contract was not performed
by complainant—that he ordered a new execution and the old one returned on the 7th July 1860. That not
until after new exeention issued, and ninety days had elapsed, that complainant paid the costs—and had deed
made—if it was made, and not until said execution was levied, did the complainant pay said costs —that said
deed has never been tendered to defendant—nor did complainant pay said taxes as agreed.

Submits that he had a 1ight to disregard said contract, and rely on his said Judgment, and says that he
had a right to treat said horse as a credit on said execution, and that he is willmg to treat said horse as such
credit.  Denies that payment of said costs was in compliance with the contract—and that said deed had not
been made pursuant to contract. Admits the levy of said execution and advertisements for sale, but denies
the alleged value of said property levied on, :

Alleges that Joseph Shultz, sheriff, is not made a party to said Bill thongh injunction is prayed as to him.

That the injunction is prayed to continue until the bearing of the cause, only- -that complainant has made
no offer to do equity, and is not entitled to relief. - Denies all fraud and combination——denies each and all and
and every allegation not confessed, and asked to be dismissed with costs. Said answer is sworn to.

Whereapon the court made the following order Angast 23rd, 1860. The defendants by Parrish & Bassett,
his solicitor enter a motion to desolve the injunction herein which is set for Thursday next, also on the date
aforesaid 23rd August, 1860, defendant by his attornies filed their affidavit signed by J. O. Chance, O. W.
Baker and H. W. Eagan, as follows:

Jacob O Chance says that he is Deputy Clerk, that the Deed of conveyance from White to Anderson, of
Lot 3, Block 2 Cunningham’s Addition to Salem, remains on record in the Recorders office as the the pro-
perty of complainant. That when fees for recording are paid it will be given to him. That he has under-
stood from both parties that the agreement to settle, of April, 1860, was to be completed forthwith. That
about the 13th July, 1860, after second execution had issued he was asked by complainant to make a deed
from complainant to defendant of said lot. That said deed was executed, and by complainant and wife on
13th July, 1860, that said deed is in affiants possession and has not been delivered to defendant nor tendered to
him. That complainant instructed affiant to hold it until he should call for it. The costs in said cause were
not paid until after second execution had issued.

That defendant has frequently ingnired if deed had been made.

0. W. Baker, deposeth—Le knew the parties and property in this cause described, that in the summer of
1860, he called on defendant and wanted to rent the said house and lot of him. That defendant refused to
rent it to him stating that the house ani lot did not belong to him. "That John Bennett told him that he
Benmett has applied to White to rent said property and that said White refused to rent to him because he
did not own it.

H. 'W. Eagan, deposeth that he is Clerk of Marion Circnit court. That in November 1858, complainant
left in affiants office for record a deed from defendant to Lot 3 in Block 2, Cunningham’s Addition to Salem,
to said complainant. That said deed was recorded and subject to complainants order when fees were paid.

That about April 1860, complainant called on affiant to make a deed for said Tot to defendant, stating that
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that they arranged the dispute, that the deed was to he given to defendant tmmediately. That deponent did
not prepare it because complainant did not give him the necessary facts, That complainant has called on
affiant for said deed and that affiant informed him that he could not make it as he had not the name of com-
plainants wife.

That complainant’s neglect caused said deed not to be made. That deponent understood at the time from
both parties herein, that the agreement to settle the difficulties between the parties, was to be completed with-
out delay or forthwith—that 1st execuation issned 9th April, 1860, and was returned, July 7, 1860—when se-
cond execution issned which is still outstanding. That the costs were not paid until after the issue of the
second execution and not until a few days previous to the commencement of this snit—that the agreement for
settlement betwesn the parties is not yet completed, and that said deed is not delivered to the defendant. De-
fendant has called several times on him to know if said deed had been made, but that affiant informed him it
had not heen done.

Afterwards complainant, to-wit: 30th Aug. 1860, filed in said office the affidavit of Daniel Nieswander, as
follows :  “'T'hat about the last of April or Ist of May, affiant had conversation with Wm. White, the de-
fendant in conversation told him what a good trade he had made with complainant. He said he had taken the
property, he had sold to Anderson, back——that Anderson was to reconvey the property to him and had given
$100, and one horse, to take it back, which he considered good ren at $'15£el--m%{}t]" and that they.were
square, having settled up all their business—that White after the sa’iatfa{ﬁéf offered/to sell said property to
him at $400, if affiant would build defendant a house. Said property is Lot3. Block 2. in Cunningham’s
addition to Salem——that affiant says that previous to said talk, he had heard defendant offer to rent said prop-
erty to other persons. Also on 80th August, affidavit of James Goldsbury was filed, as follows :

James Golesbury, saith, ““that on or about the last of May or 1st of June, White defendant, while walk-
ing down to Railroad, passed the lot in controversy, White said to affignt that he had taken the property
back from Anderson and that if he had not done so he could have broken complainant up--that he did not
want to do so.

On the date aforesaid, complainant filled his Replication to answer, as follows :

teplication is general and formal.

~On the 30th August, 1860, the following order was made, to-wit: This cause is submitted to the Judge
upon Briefs to be decided at Chambers in vacation, order and decree may be entered of this or next term as
to the court may seem just and equitable, and on the 1st Sept. A. D. 1860, defendant by his Attorney, snb-
mitted the following Brief, to-wit :

“Motion to dissolve Injunction.

Ist.  Bill alleges that deed from White to Anderson was never delivered to him. This is denied by the
answer and proved by affidavits of Eagan & Chance.

2d.  Defendant denies terms of new contract as set forth in Bill, and sets forth terms of contract, by which
it appears that the old contract was to be received on these terms.

Ist. The $100 paid at the time of trade should go as rent at $8 per month.

2d.  Complainant to pay costs and all taxes and make deed to the Dafendant forthuwith.

3d. To deliver to defendant a horse worth $100; all to be done and performed by complainant forthwith

There are two conditions precedent, to be done by Complainant, before satisfaction of Judgment and surren-
der of note.  This denial and averments of the answer denies and meets the apparent equity of the Bill.

Complainant never tendered a deed. He must perform every condition precedent or offer to do so, before
hie can maintain his suit.

Time is the essence and tender must be made,

2d Scammon 447

ath Gil. 174

11th 111 72

20th I1i. 178

224 111. 139

2d Gil. 327

3d. The clerk was directedd to approve the security or injunction bond. The statate is preemptorily in this
that the Court or Judge granting the Tnjunction shall approve the seeurity,

The injunction is against Joseph Shultz, Sheriff, who is not a party to the Bill. The Court has no juris-
diction over him as party to the suit,

4th. The horse we are willing shall be applied as a credit upon the execution or judgment. I am inclined
to the opinion that the demuarrer ought to modify the injunction so as to compel a credit of the horse and al-
low him to proceed for the ballance.

The injunction onght to be dissolved to all except the value of the horse. But as the pleadings and evi-
dence show an entirely differcut state of facts to that set up in the bill. We have a right to insist or a en-
tire dissolution of the injunction. 'We will be content that it may be modified”’

On the 20th October, 1860, in vacation, plaintiff filed affidavits of John Bennett, Thomas A. Bruntin, Jo-
seph Shultz and L. R. Anderson, as follows:

John Bennett, says that in the last part of April he was present and heard White say he had settled with
Anderson, and taken the house and lot back back from Anderson and ordered the execution returned and
jndgment satisfied, and that all difference between them was settled. That he had received $100 cash down
at the time of the sale and had got a horse from Anderson worth $100 in consideration that he would return
said execution satisfied. That the rent was to be $8 per month. That he considered the $100 and the horse
good rent for the property while Anderson oceupied. White made a charge in his book and read to affiant
which was against complainant at $ per month. Then at another time after that he heard White say to
Anderson, you must make me that deed to house and lot. Anderson said he had ordered H. W. Eagan, to
make it. That White offered to rent affiant said house at $8 per month and said he had taken it back and
tyas anxious to rent it,
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Thomas A. Brunton, says that about the last of the month of May, 1860, he had a conservation with White,
that White offered to trade him the house and lot described in complainants bill and the hounse and lot when
Andy Harmon levied for affiants favor, de.

Joseph Shultz, says, that he is Sheriff of Marion county—~that in April or May, 1860, Benjamir Anderson,
told him he would pay the costs in a suit and Judgment and execuation in case of White vs. Andarson, but
had not the money at that time to pay off said costs.

Larkin R. Anderson, says, about the last of May or 1st of June, 1860, White asked affiant to tell Com-
plainant to make out the deed to that lot, and that complainant and defendant had settled, and complainant
had paid defendant to take said Lot back——that he wanted said deed made, because life was uncertain, not that
he was in a hurry about it, on any other account——that if there was no danger of death, White did not care.
about the deed, as long as complainant and defendant lived, there would be no danger of difficulty between
complainant and defendant on that account.

Plaintiff’s Briefs.

Ist. Time not the essence of the contract——no time shown when contract was to be performed.

22d Illinois 653

20th Illinois 180

21th Illinois 497

2d.  White shows no offer to deliver said notes not due, nor to cancel said Mortgage, or to tender
back the horse. Nor demanded the deed to justify abandonment of contract the failure must be total.

4th Gilman 333.

3rd. Though one party may not rescind himself, he may place it in the power of the other to do so by re-
fusal to perform. But the party suiting to rescind must perform all his duties under the contract.

Ist. Gillman 99-160

Ist. Scammon 413

4th. White cannot rescind the contract and retain the house. A party can’t affirm a part of the contract
and rescind as to part.

12th linois 335 13th Illinois 61. 12th Illinois 336. 13th Illinois 610.

When an agreement is mutal, neither party can sue until he has performed his part.

20th Illinois 639

On the 10th of Nov. 1863, the Conrt makes the following order.

With a view that full justice be done to the parties, the court doth decree that in the first place the com-
plainant within twenty days to-wit: by the 10th day of November 1860, tender to defendant a Warrantee
Deed, made by himself and wife of the lot in said Bill described ; Lot 3. Block 2. in Cunningham’s Addi-
tion to Salem. to defendant his heirs and assigns. That complainant within twenty days pays to defendant
the sum of $36, the residuc of the rent of said premises, up to the 15th of April, 1860. That complainant
within said twenty days, deliver to said defendant the possession of said premises and pay the costs of these
proceedings within said time, and on the payment of said $36, and said costs, and said tender of said Deed
as aforesaid and on said surrender of said premises, it is ordered, and decrced that said defendant do surrender
the note and Mortgage in Bill described, and that the Judgment therein be satisfied.

But in case of failure of said Complainant to perform his part of this decree, specilically within twenty days
from this date, to-wit: the 10th Nov. 1860. Tt is in that case further decreed that the Injunction be dissolved
and forever held for nonght, and that White have leave to take execution on his judgenient, and pursue his
remedies in his note and Mortgage as if no other contract had been made, provided that the price of the horse
($100,) be credited on said fi fu in case the same sued out in default of said Complainant executing said decree.

That said injunction be dissolved without costs to Joseph Shultz, and that complainant pay the costs of this
suit &e.  And leave is granted to either party to appeal or prosecute writ of ervor on entering into bonds of
$300, to be approved d&e.

W hereupon said White on the 30th day of November, 1860, filed his bond d&ec.

B EDE N N She

The Court erred in pronouncing a final Decree in this cause for five reasons.

Ist.  Because all that was submitted to the Court for decision was a motion for dissolution of the Injunc-
tion. This is plain from the Defendant White’s Brief, (see Record page 43,) notwithstanding the vagueness
of the order, (Record page 41.) Rev. Stat. 1845, page 383, Sec. 12.

2nd. Because though answer and Replication were filed, no Testimony was taken, nor was the cause set
for hearing at the then next Term. Rev. Stat. 1845, page 96, sec. 32.

3rd.  Because it was not set down for final hearing at all neither or consent nor by operstion of Law so as
to have final decree.

4th. DBecause all the Court could do in the cause at that stage of submission was to allow or deny the
motion for dissolution of the Injunction, certainly not decide the merits by plenary decree.

5th.  Because the Equity of the Bill was fully denied, and that denial in the answer substantially sustained
by the affidavits.

The pleadings show two notes secured by Mortgage, on which were independent remedies. The injunction
related to but one note, yet the court decides as to both, though the second note might be in hands of
third parties not before the court. Tt is contrary to Allmon vs Vansant. 22 Ill. page 30.

The court evidently founded its decree on the assumption of evidence not before it—to-wit: the rents. It
evidently overlooked the points, reasons and cases cited in W hites Brief, which with the cases are now
referred to, viz:

2d Scammon 447, Tyler vs Young.

ath Gil. 174, Brown vs Cannon.

20th 111. 178, Bishop vs Newton.

22th 111, 137, Conway vs Case.

oth Gil. 327, Andrews et. al. vs Sullivan.



1¥.

The rule that a party benefited by a Decree cannot assign error does not operate liere, no evidence was had
en which to found the allegation of benefit—to-wit: the Decree as to rents Allmon vs Vansant, 224 1il. 30
cannot apply on this point.

The Decree is erroneous—1st. It is contrary to the chancery practice Act—2d. It acted ou assumed evi-
dence not before the court—3rd. 1t established a principle of judicial discretion, unprecedented, inequitable,
to-wit: on a preliminary motion for dissolution of an injunction to pass a plenary Decree, where the whole
cquity of the Bill is denied by the answer and sustained by affidavits, and while no evidence on the merits
was taken under the Replication—It is a prejudgment of a cause without hearing.

This cause ought te be remanded for decision on the motion to dissolve, with liberty to take Testimony and
sct the cause for final hearing.

HAYNIE & SMITH, Arponyeys,
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